John 'Hutch' Hutchinson

From: John 'Hutch' Hutchinson <webmaster@cfca.net>
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 2:31 PM

To: ‘cfca@cfca.net’

Subject: Winter Autofest 2020

Hey CFCA... COME JOIN US...

WINTER AUTOFEST

LAKELAND
POWERED BY m%'

FEBRUARY 21-23, 2020

SUN N FUN CAMPUS - LAKELAND, FL

CFCA Members are invited to join the ZR1 Net Registry and Grand Sport Registry (Hutch’s other club) during
the 2020 Winter AutoFest in Lakeland, Florida on Feb 21-23. We attended last year with several CFCA
members and it was a great event which only gets better and bigger year after year.

The two registries are joining forces to celebrate our common passion and to participate in this exciting, multi-
faceted show and would love to have CFCA join in the fun!

Winter AutoFest takes place at the ultra-spacious SUN ‘n FUN Campus in Lakeland. In addition to a dedicated
Corvette Fun Field with Corvette vendors and Corvette themes seminars, this event also features the National
Corvette Restorers Society (NCRS) 42 Annual Winter Regional Meet and Mopar and Mustang sections to make
for a full force automotive weekend. GM Expert Paul Koerner will provide free seminars, there will be a Race
Car Reunion, a free Cruise-In and more. You'll have access to a huge automotive flea market, Manufacturers
Midway, the NCRS meet, a two-day, 400+ collector car auction presented by Carlisle Auctions and MORE!

Registration for Winter AutoFest is now open at the following link
https://www.carlisleevents.com/events/events-detail/index?id=winter+autofest+lakeland. When you access
the webpage, please:

1. Click on the red tab titled “Register for the Show”;

2. Click on either “Winter AutoFest Corvette Fun Field” or “Winter AutoFest Corvette VIP Package” to
commence the registration process; and,

3. Regardless of which of the two packages you select in step 2, be sure to click on the “AutoFest

Club” tab and register under “ZR1 Net Registry” or the “Grand Sport Registry”. Please do NOT
select “Central Florida Corvette Association” because if we can get a minimum of 20 members to
register under both clubs combined, Carlisle Events will provide us with a free 20X20 tent and
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chairs as well as dedicated club parking, similar to the arrangement we have had for many years at
Corvettes of Carlisle.

The “Winter AutoFest Corvette Fun Field” costs $25 and is free for kids under 12. That package covers parking,
weekend admission for you and your passenger, two days of celebrity judging for your Corvette if you wish to
do so, and two auction bidder’s passes.

The “Winter AutoFest Corvette VIP Package” costs $S75. In addition to the features noted above for the fun
field package, the VIP package also provides access to “Corvette Hour” presented by Carlisle Auctions, bidder’s
breakfast on Saturday morning, two days of celebrity judging (Friday and Saturday), exclusive photo
opportunities to showcase your Corvette, private meet and greet with special guests, and MORE!

We'll provide members and guests cold drinks and snacks throughout the weekend. This is a great venue so if
you are in the central Florida area, or just want an excuse to escape from the cold up north, come join us!
More details to come but for now, you can click here to REGISTER ONLINE. Again, when you register, be sure
to select “"GRAND SPORT REGISTRY” or “ZR1 NET REGISTRY” (not CFCA) as your club.

Kindly let me know via private email at hutch@hashmarks.com or webmaster@cfca.net if you plan on joining
us or if you have any questions.

Hope to see you there!

John "Hutch" Hutchinson
webmaster@cfca.net

Central Florida Corvette Association
NCCC & NCM Business/Club Member

www.clflca.net






